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MINUTES OF MEETING LAKES BY THE BAY SOUTH
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

A telephone conference meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakes by the . Bay South Community Development District was held on Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. It is being held in accordance with the Office of the Governor, Executive Orders authorizing the use of communications media technology, the Board of Supervisors and members of the public may attend and participate in the meeting utilizing the following call-in information 1-571-317-3122 Access Code: 839-675-125.

Present and constituting a quorum:

Michele Harris Bill Pacetti Ana Jo
Dorothy Morales

Also present were:

Juliana Duque Andressa Navarette Vanessa Steinerts Jennifer Lora Carmen Carrero Several Residents
 Chairman (via telecommunication) Vice Chairman (via telecommunication)
Assistant Secretary (via telecommunication) Assistant Secretary (via telecommunication)



District Manager (via telecommunication) GMS (via telecommunication)
District Counsel (via telecommunication)
First Service Residential (via telecommunication) First Service Residential (via telecommunication)


Segment I:
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Roll	Call	and	Pledge	of
Allegiance
Ms. Duque called the meeting to order und called the roll.


SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESSS	Approval of the Minutes of the
July 28, 2020 Meeting
Ms. Duque: The next item is the approval of the minutes of the July 28, 2020 meeting. This is the moment to present any additions, corrections or deletions to those. Unless there are any comments and I am seeing some of you raising your hands, let me just make one statement first. One page 16 and I know Jennifer has a comment, Andy
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has another comment so, go first to page 16. The paragraph, it says Mayor Roselli, it should spell Major Ricelli. There is also Danielle, it should be Daniel and there is Mr. Quintera, it should be Mr. Quintero.  Those  changes,  I will, Jennifer if you could  please let me know if there any changes.  Jen, I can't hear you.  Jen do you have any questions? I don't know if anybody else can hear Jen but I cannot hear. Nobody can hear you Jen. Jen, see if you can call. She left. Are there any other comments from the Board? Any additions, corrections or deletions to the minutes? Not hearing any.
Ms. Harris: I know that Jen has some. I don't know what they were though.
Ms. Duque: Do you want to wait for her until she joins us?  We can approve  and  as soon as she joins us, I think she just joined. Jen are you there?
Ms. Lora: Can you hear me now? Ms. Duque: Yes, we can hear you.
Ms. Lora: One the first page Carmen Correra, it should Carmen Correro. Ms. Duque: Ok perfect.
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Ms. Lora: That is it from me.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much. We will make sure that we make the change. Not hearing any other additions, corrections or deletions, a motion to approve the minutes of the July 28, 2020 meeting will take place.

On MOTION by Ms. Morales seconded by Ms. Jo with all in favor the minutes of the July 28, 2020 meeting were approved.



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS	Public	Hearing	to	Adopt	the
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget
	Motion to Open the Public Hearing

Ms. Duque: The next item that we have in our agenda is the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2021 budget. I request the Board to motion to open the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2021 budget.
On MOTION by Ms. Harris seconded by Ms. Morales with all in favor the public hearing was opened.


	Public Comment and Discussion

Ms. Duque: The next item is the public comment and discussion. The proposed budget has been discussed by the Board and also has been brought up in past meetings for additional discussions or for members of the public to make any comments. Once again there is no increases  to our fiscal year  2021 proposed budget.  Unless the Board  or anyone has any other comments, not hearing any let's move forward to  the Resolutions.

	Consideration of Resolution #2020-02 Annual Appropriation Resolution Ms. Duque: We have Resolution #2020-02. This Resolution relates to the annual

appropriation and pretty much takes this proposed budget and makes it into the District's adopted budget. It is important to mention that the proposed budget is adopted in accordance with provisions of the Florida Statutes. Unless there are any questions, a motion to approve Resolution #2020-02 will take place.
ON MOTION by Ms. Harris seconded by Mr. Pacetti with all  in favor, Resolution #2020-02 the Annual Appropriation Resolution was approved.



	Consideration of Resolution #2020-03 Levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments

Ms. Duque: The next item is consideration of Resolution #2020-03. Resolution #2020-03 levies the Non-Ad valorem maintenance assessment for the general fund and adopts the assessment roll of the Lakes by the Bay South Community Development District for the fiscal year 2021. The District has certain improvements and costs associated with those operation and maintenance improvements. The total of the general fund gross assessment and you are going to be able to see it on the Resolution. It will be $1,538,013.20 which is levied on the 2,295 units within the District. That collection of those Non Ad Valorem assessments are done by the tax collector's office of Miami-Dade County. The portion of the assessment imposed within the District is shown as you can see it in your agenda in Exhibit 8. In few words, this Resolution #2020-03 allows the District to levy the assessment in the Miami-Dade County tax bill. With this being said a motion to adopt Resolution #2020-03 will take place.




On MOTION by Ms. Jo seconded by Ms. Morales with all in favor, Resolution #2020-03 Levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments was approved.
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	Motion to close the Public Hearing


Ms. Duque: I would request from the Board a motion to close the public hearing.
On MOTION by Ms. Jo seconded by Ms. Harris with all in favor the public hearing was closed.



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Staff Reports
	Attorney

Ms. Duque: The next item is staff reports. Attorney. Ms. Steinerts: Hi everyone. I have no report tonight. Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Vanessa.

	Engineer

Ms. Duque: Under engineer's report, there is nothing to report.


	Club Manager - Monthly Report
	Gate Updates

Ms. Lora: The clubhouse continues to observe our business hours Monday - Friday, 8 to 5 and Saturday and Sunday 9 to 6. Two staff members, clubhouse janitor and security guard continue to report during each shift. We have been able to maintain social distancing. We have several incidents with residents that are refusing to show either their cards or they demand bringing in guests so we have handled them. A couple incident reports have been filed this week. We had a resident that came in to get a new card and he asked one of our staff members to come outside with them. They refused. The security guard escorted them out of the property. All vendors that have currently been servicing and our maintenance contract have visited on schedule and all services have been provided. From July 13 to August 16 we have had a total of 1,546 people utilize our pool. I contacted Tony's Lawn to request that they replace the sod in the

parking lot area. He is on top of that one. We also have issues with weeds in the playground and he also trimmed palm trees that were blocking some of our camera views. Our lamps were finally installed. Old lamps are in the clubhouse waiting for pickup. A check request was made to purchase items that we have pending which is the new  artwork  for the Grand Room,  the furniture  for my office and also for the two file cabinets.  I was able to negotiate with Wayfair and we are saving a total of almost $700 on the two file cabinets from our initial approval amount. The pool equipment refurbishment program began today. The new company was onsite. They are starting in the kiddie and spa equipment. We have recuperated two payments out of four letters that we have sent. There is third case that came up from 2019 with Miami-Dade Public Schools that I was able to speak to today and they are also going to be sending in a check.
Ms. Duque: Just so the Board knows those are for gate updates. You are talking about reimbursement for a couple of hits that have taken place on the gates at our entrances.
Ms. Lora: The gate strike equipment belonging to Envera has malfunctioned. They were holding the arm up on a weekend. It was reported by Ana. They came and they changed the wiring on it. We have had on three separate occasions that we had trespassers jumping into the pool after hours. They gave us the video clip. I was able to see them on the video camera. We asked that they patrol in our area in case they see them again and apprehend them for trespassing.
Ms. Duque: Jen on that note, I would like to add something else. We also contacted Field Force Protective which is the security company currently servicing the District. We have requested them to move their hours of services to the clubhouse so that we can assist the clubhouse. We have noticed that those trespassers are trying to use the clubhouse during Thursday, Friday and the weekend. It is when we have had those incidents. We have requested their assistance for two weekends already. I have discussed this with Jen and also told Michele and I would like to bring this to your attention. We can use those extra eyes but remember this will impact the budget. We are trying to do it so they understand that there is security at the clubhouse but this is not something that we can prolong or continue doing. This is a service we cannot afford right now, not because we do not have the money, it is because there are many other projects

that indeed will need our attention. What I did to is I contacted Major Ricelli again from Miami-Dade County department. I am going to have a meeting on the 26th which is tomorrow with Officer Reed. He is the neighborhood resource  unit Sargeant,  see how they can assist us. They are very short in personnel  so it is  very difficult to just drive by the community but they are trying to do their best. Let's see what happens after my meeting tomorrow with Sargeant Christopher Reed and I will keep you posted. I will send you separate emails so you know what will be done and of course I will report that to Jennifer so she is on top of it too. If possible, I am supposed to receive his call but if possible, I am going to try to see if he can go the clubhouse with me. He is supposed to  let me know tomorrow in the morning his schedule and see if we can meet with Jennifer too. At least we are in communication with them which at this point I think is the most important thing. Let's see what happens.
Ms. Lora: Officer Aguiar was at the clubhouse today too so he said he was going to try on his end. He is one of the detectives that investigates traffic incidents when we have problems at our gates. Another item I have to bring up to your attention is that we installed today the new air conditioner that feeds the playroom and the north side of the Grand Room. There are other issues that have come up with the AC unit but we will discuss them during our workshop section. Any questions for me?
Ms. Harris: Jen and I talked today and one of the things that I asked, I want to  make sure we are covering our costs on gate hits. We are covering the costs. We are billing the residents for the invoice but there is still costs of mailing  and everything  else  so I think we need to up that a little bit.
Ms. Duque: I couldn't hear you properly. I don't know if it was only me.
Ms. Lora: When I send out a letter to recuperate the cost of the invoice that we receive from the amount when we have a gate strike. We are recuperating the cost of the letter but we are not taking into consideration the actual mailing fees that we are incurring. What I discussed with Michele was to see if there was a possibility for us to add an administrative fee to send with these letters so we can recuperate at least that part. I think that at least $25 should be sufficient. That should be enough.
Ms. Duque: That makes sense and that is something that we have never included so yes, I agree. I don't know how the Board feels about it but I think that is a valid point.

Ms. Jo: We agree yes.
Mr. Morales: Good point to bring up, thank you. Ms. Harris: Bill, what do you think?
Mr. Pacetti: It is right. You are right on target with that. Ms. Duque: Those in 4 and 5, can you please let me know.
Ms. Carmen Carrero: I am not sure what my call in number is, but this is Carmen Carrero with First Service Residential.
Ms. Duque: Hi Carmen. How are you doing? Thank you for joining us. Ms. Carrero: Thank you for including me.
Ms. Duque: Who is in call number 5?
Ms. Diaz: Hi, this is Geraldine Diaz and I got the information to join you today because I have a little bit of an incident this morning at the pool clubhouse. I am looking to get some clarification.
Ms. Duque: Thank you for joining us. I don't want to interrupt you but we have an agenda. I wanted to know who was on call #5. Towards the end of the meeting  we do have Supervisors Requests and Audience comments. You are more than welcome to make your comment on that section.
Ms. Diaz: Ok. It is not a comment, it is a concern.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much. We will listen to that. I will let you know when we get to that portion.
Ms. Harris: One other thing, the t ree of us had discussed it and that is the clubhouse hours. As long as Miami-Dade, I am trying to follow just so the Board knows I am trying to stay on step with Miami-Dade, I am keeping the hours of the pool and the clubhouse to mirror that.
Ms. Duque: Jen, do you have any other updates for the clubhouse or are you finished with the clubhouse update?
Ms. Lora: I am finished with my updates so the other items we will discuss during the workshop section.
Ms. Duque: One item that Michele brought to our attention is, remember we follow Miami-Dade County direction in terms of the opening of our facilities. That is pretty much what she mentioned right now. I don't know if the Board would still like to follow Miami-
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Dade County direction which we have done until today. If there is any questions or comments that the Board has let me know. If not, we can move  forward  and  continue with the same procedures that we have had until today.
Ms. Morales: I would say staying with Miami-Dade procedures. Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Dorothy.
Ms. Jo: Agree. We will stick with that schedule. Mr. Pacetti: I agree as well.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much. I think we have direction from the Board once again. Thank you so much Jen for your report. Are there any questions for Jennifer?

	Field Manager - Monthly Report

Ms. Navarette: Good evening again guys. Our field report shows pictures there.  We had some weed problems and pest control that were  attended by Tony.  We also  want to update you on the drainage repair at Enclave HOA that is scheduled for the 27th . We will keep you updated on it. We had an inspection and then Ana pointed out some irrigation that were damaged and they were fixed. We have some pictures there. Thank you, Ana. During our inspection we noticed some of the damage on the turf there. I sent that information to Tony and he is taking care of it. Lake management, the water is clean and good. Oh my God, that picture is amazing. It is so beautiful there now.  As you can see that water is clear. The report is on there and once again our tape was removed on  the gym equipment and that keeps happening there on the outside gym equipment. There is a report from Eco-Blue and nothing else unless you guys have something for the field.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Andy.

	COD Manager
	Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
	Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission on Ethics - everyone has filed

Ms. Duque: The first tab is consideration of the proposed fiscal year 2021 meeting schedule. The District will hold their meetings for fiscal year 2021 at 9:30 a.m. at the Isles at Bayshore Clubhouse, 21864 S.W. 93rd Path, Cutler Bay, Florida 33190 on the fourth Tuesday of each month. Unless there are any other recommendations, I will assign the
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dates for the record of today's meeting. Would the Board like to change the specific time and date or not?
Ms. Jo: When is Thanksgiving?
Ms. Duque: I know that December 15 is the exception Ana. Let me just check really fast.
Ms. Jo: Ok usually people are out of town but I don't know if anyone is planning to be out of town. That is pretty much a holiday. I don't know if the members would like to change that date.
Ms. Harris: Do we want to move November to the 17th?
Ms. Jo: I think that is better.
Ms. Duque: That works. I will change November 24 to November  17.  Are there any other comments? Do you agree with the meetings at the clubhouse on the fourth Tuesday of each month at 9:30 a.m.?
Ms. Harris: I would like December moved as well.
Ms. Duque: Let me read or assign those dates for the record of today's meeting. Our meetings once again for the fiscal year 2021 at 9:30 a.m. at the clubhouse  the Isles  of Bayshore Clubhouse, 21864 SW 93rd Path, Cutler Bay, Florida 33190 on the fourth Tuesday of each month as followed: October 27, November 17 as an exception, December 15 as an exception, January 26, 2021, February 23, 2021, March 23, 2021,
April 27, 2021, May 25, 2021, June 22, 2021, July 27, 2020, August 24, 2021, and September 28, 2021. I would request a motion from the Board to consider the proposed fiscal year 2021 meeting schedule.

On MOTION by Ms. Harris seconded by Ms. Morales with all in favor the proposed fiscal year 2021 meeting schedule was approved.


Ms. Duque: The next item is the discussion of the financial disclosure report from the Commission on Ethics. Everyone has filed. Very responsible Board of Supervisors. Congratulations to all of you.
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SEGMENT II: Workshop Section:
(At this time the Board went into a workshop meeting to discuss the following items.
No actions were taken)

	Clubhouse Renovations Update
	2020 Holiday Decorations Discussion
	Discussion on Any Other Projects and Workshop Items



Segment Ill:
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
 
Authorization or Approvals Requiring Board Action for Items Discussed During Workshop
Ms. Duque: We are back on our regular meeting. Segment Ill is the authorization
or approvals requiring Board action for the items discussed during workshop section. The first item and before I go, I would like to mention for today's record that Maggie Coon has joined us. Thank you, Maggie, for being here before we started the workshop section but I wanted to make sure it was stated on our record. The Fire Permit was approved by Miami-Dade County, very happy for that. For our holiday decorations the Board has agreed that we will continue with the current existing program with COi. It is the intention of the Board to bring happiness to the community, to the kids, to the family, and to the adults. Our next item I will need a motion from the Board to approve the proposals from Cliff Berry to clean 45 storm drain basins at the Palms HOA and 59 storm drains located at the Enclave in the total amount of $17,800 and authorize the District staff to prepare the agreement.
On MOTION by Ms. Jo seconded by Mr. Pacetti with all in favor, accepting both proposals from Cliff Berry to clean 45 storm drain basins at the Palms HOA and 59 storm drains basins at the Enclave in the amount of $17,800 was approved.


Ms. Duque: The next item, we received a couple of estimates from Recrea.  The first  one  is  estimate  #1177  in the amount  of  $1,400.  This  is virtual activities.	Those
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activities are included in the proposal. I will need a motion from the Board to move forward with this estimate.

ON MOTION by Ms. Harris seconded by Ms. Jo with all in favor, accepting proposal #1177 from Recrea in the amount  of $1,400 for virtual activities was approved.


Ms. Duque: The next item is the estimate from Recrea, Estimate #1178. The Board has decided to wait for this estimate until our September meeting so that Jennifer can contact appropriate parties so we know if we can proceed with our  Christmas  parade. The next item is playground discussion. Jennifer had brought to the District's attention Game Time which is an application for our playground. Jennifer, please follow up with Vanessa and send her the appropriate information so that we can move forward with that application if appropriate. The next item is the Board discussed the air conditioning unit installed by Ortiz Construction. The installation  was not done properly  and the unit that the District received was not the unit as stated under the proposal. We have had a couple of vendors reviewing the work being done by Ortiz Construction. That report was presented to the Board of Supervisors. All of the documents and communication  has  been passed to our District Attorney Vanessa. Vanessa will look at those possible remedies and the Board has recommended for Ana to work directly with the District Staff and Vanessa and also Jennifer to make sure that we take those proper measurements. Unless there is any action that will need further Board decision or discussion, Ana has been authorized by the Board to take those necessary actions. So, a motion will take place.

On MOTION by Ms. Harris seconded by Mr. Pacetti with all in favor, authorizing to appoint Ana Jo to work with Vanessa, Juliana and Jennifer to take any necessary actions in regards to the AC Unit installed by Ortiz Construction was approved.


Ms. Duque: Nothing else under Segment Ill.
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SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Financial Reports
	Approval of Check Run Summary
	Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Ms. Duque: The next item is financial reports. We have Tab A approval of check run summary and Tab B the balance sheet arid income statement. Unless there are any questions about those a motion to approve will take place.

On MOTION by Ms. Harris seconded by Ms. Jo with all in favor, the check run summary, balance sheet and income statement were approved.


SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisors Requests and
Audience Comments
Ms. Duque: Is there any Supervisors requests?
Mr. Pacetti: My wife was asked if it is possible that signs could be put up in the horseshoe area.
Ms. Harris: Because I had to make a couple of stops because the mommy duck and little bitty baby ducks were walking. I almost got rear-ended and the lady honked and went around me and then had to slam on her brakes when she saw why I was stopped.
Mr. Pacetti: I don't know if that could be looked into. Ms. Duque: Jen, sorry I couldn't hear you.
Mr. Pacetti: Jennifer said something about wild life crossing. Ms. Lora: Protect our wildlife or something like that.
Ms. Duque: Let me look into different options and I will bring those back to the Board of Supervisors attention during our next meeting. It might be very important to, actually I don't know if I need to talk a little bit more about it with Vanessa too. I know it is District property but there is also property that does not belong to the District. The District only maintains it. We might have an issue as to where to locate it. The other item that I will think about, that is I don't know if by placing it we could have any type of liability. I might need to look into that with Vanessa. Let me look with Vanessa and then I will bring you options for the next meeting if that works.
Mr. Pacetti: Ok sounds good.
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Ms. Duque: Is there any other Supervisors requests? Not hearing any other I  would like to mention that during the beginning of our meeting we had Ms. Diaz. She had  a concern. I don't know if Ms. Diaz is still on the call.
Ms. Lora: I believe she was caller 5 and she hung up, but I can clue you in on the incident that we had this morning that she wanted to bring to your attention.
Ms. Duque: Sure Jen.
Ms. Lora: This morning when I was on way to the clubhouse she was in the clubhouse with her son. She had a reservation for the pool. She is a Miami-Dade teacher and she was attempting to us our Wi-Fi to connect to her virtual training to start the school year on Monday. Sometimes Miami-Dade public schools website has firewalls and it blocks you from using public Wi-Fi so she called  her Mom  who was at her home but is  not an Isles of Bayshore resident, does not have a pool card or clubhouse card and she wanted to switch to leave her Mom at the pool with her son and go home. My staff have directions to not make any exceptions. She was not happy about that and she had an exchange with the staff members and she was demanding to speak to me. She was informed that I was on my way to the clubhouse and I would gladly attend to her when I got there. When I got there, I explained  all the rules  to her  and what she  was planning on doing later on was maybe adding her Mom to  the lease.  She was  also demanding that her son should obtain his own pool card but we explained that since he was 13 years old, he was not able to use the facilities at all. That is what she wanted to bring up to your attention.
Ms. Harris: I wish she would still be on the phone because I would very cordially explain to her that I understand her concerns and I understand what she would like but the unfortunate part that we have as a Board that if we make the exception for one, we have to make the exception for everyone. That is something that we can't do. I respect what she is saying. I understand what she is saying however we cannot make that exception. These rules are in place because of the pandemic. These rules are in place for reasons even after as we have had problems with people coming in to the clubhouse who are not residents and are not members. We have to keep the rules as they are. am sorry. Anyone else have anything else to say?
Ms. Morales: I completely agree with what you say.

Ms. Duque: I think it was very clear. Mr. Pacetti: Michele is right.
Ms. Harris: We have how many homes? Ms. Duque: 2,295.
Ms. Harris: We just can't. It would be mayhem. We just can't. It is unfortunate but we cannot.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much. Is there any other audience comments? Not hearing any a motion to adjourn will take place.
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Assistant Seer
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment


On MOTION by Ms. Jo seconded by Ms. Harris with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned.
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